
  
www.region2planning.com/lenawee-county-planning-commission 

 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

MEETING NOTICE 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT: 
Grant E. Bauman 
R2PC Principal Planner 
(517) 768-6711 
gbauman@co.jackson.mi.us 

DATE: September 17, 2020 

TIME: 6:30 p.m. 

PLACE:  

MEETING AGENDA 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Public Comment [3-MINUTE LIMIT] 

3. Approval of Agenda [ACTION] 

4. Meeting Minutes 

Approval of the Minutes of the August 20, 2020, Meeting [ACTION]  ................................................  3 

5. Request(s) for Review, Comment, and Recommendation 

a. Consideration of Township Zoning Amendment(s) 

(1) #20-10 — Madison Charter Township [ACTION]  

b. Consideration of PA 116 Farmland Agreement(s) 

(1) #20-12 — Ogden Township [ACTION]  ............................................................................  7 

c. Consideration of Master Plan(s) 

(1) #20-01 — Woodstock Township [ACTION]  ..................................................................  17 

6. Other Business 

a. Old Business — None 

b. New Business — None 

7. Public Comment [2 MINUTE LIMIT] 

8. Commissioner Comment 

9. Adjournment 

 

Please note that the meeting will take place via . 
The login information is provided on the next page. 

The next meeting of the Lenawee County Planning Commission is scheduled for October 15, 2020 

 

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 1 

mailto:gbauman@co.jackson.mi.us


 
 

 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/95801058321?pwd=SU9GT2M5bXNESW1oalh2NjBOeFIvdz09 
 
Meeting ID: 958 0105 8321 
Passcode: 617380 
 
One tap mobile 
+13017158592,,95801058321#,,,,,,0#,,617380# US (Germantown) 
+13126266799,,95801058321#,,,,,,0#,,617380# US (Chicago) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
Meeting ID: 958 0105 8321 
Passcode: 617380 
 
 

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 2 

https://zoom.us/j/95801058321?pwd=SU9GT2M5bXNESW1oalh2NjBOeFIvdz09


  
www.region2planning.com/lenawee-county-planning-commission 

 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, July 16, 2020 

 ● Meeting ID: 964 0895 2816 ● Passcode: 868322 

 Members Present: Mr. Bob Behnke, Education Representative; Ms. Karol (KZ) Bolton, Lenawee 
County Commission; Mr. Keith Dersham, LCPC Secretary; Mr. Bruce Nickel; and 
Mr. Dale Witt 

 Members Absent: Ms. Rebecca Liedel, LCPC Chair; and Mr. Ralph Tillotson, Lenawee County 
Commission 

 Others Present: Mr. Grant Bauman, LCPC Staff/Recording Secretary 

Item 1 Call to order. Secretary Dersham called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Those in attend-
ance rose and joined in the Pledge of Allegiance. Secretary Dersham then turned control of the 
meeting to staff. 

Item 2 Public comment. None. 

Item 3 Approval of Agenda. Staff submitted the 08/20/2020 meeting agenda for approval. 

Comm. Bolton made a motion, seconded by Comm. Behnke, to approve the July 16, 2020, 
meeting agenda as presented. The motion passed unanimously. 

Item 4 Approval of Minutes. Staff submitted the 07/16/2020 meeting minutes for approval. 

Comm. Bolton made a motion, seconded by Comm. Witt, to approve the July 16, 2020, meet-
ing minutes as presented. The motion passed unanimously. 

Item 5 Request(s) for Review, Comment, and Recommendation 

a. Consideration of Township Zoning Amendment(s) None. 

(1) #20-08 | Cambridge Township. Commissioners reviewed the proposed rezoning to 

‘general commercial (C-2)’, from ‘agricultural (AG-1)’, of a property (ID# CA0-134-
3125-00) located on Onsted Highway in Section 34 (T5S-R2E) of the Township, across 
the road from the Village of Onsted. The rezoning would allow for the establishment 
of a “commercial store”, a Dollar General according to the correspondence provided 
for the public hearing. Staff summarized his report advising Commissioners to recom-
mend disapproval of the proposed ‘C-2’ rezoning of the subject parcel for the rea-
sons listed in the staff report (see the staff report). Comm. Bolton asked staff to re-
move the accidental references to Madison Township from the staff report prior to 
sending it to Cambridge Township. 

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 3 



 
Lenawee County Planning Commission 
August 20, 2020, Meeting Minutes Page 2  
 

Comm. Behnke, made a motion, seconded by Comm. Bolton, to concur with the staff 
advisement to recommend disapproval of the proposed ‘C-2’ rezoning to the Cam-
bridge Township Board. The motion passed (Yes = 5 (Behnke, Bolton, Dersham, 
Nickel, and Witt); No = 0; Abstain = 0; Absent = 2 (Liedel and Tillotson)). 

(2) #20-09 | Macon Township. Commissioners reviewed proposed amendments to the 

Macon Township Zoning Ordinance regarding home occupations and time limits to 
prevent the voiding special land use permits. Staff summarized his report and ad-
vised them to recommend approval of the amendments (see the staff report), noting 
that he assisted the township planning commission in their drafting. Comm. Bolton 
asked some questions regarding the proposed home occupation standards and ques-
tioned the need to allow for up to 4 years of inactivity prior to voiding a special land 
use permit. 

Comm. Nickel made a motion, seconded by Comm. Bolton, to concur with the staff 
advisement to recommend approval of the proposed amendments to the Macon 

Township Board. The motion passed (Yes = 5 (Behnke, Bolton, Dersham, Nickel, and 
Witt); No = 0; Abstain = 0; Absent = 2 (Liedel and Tillotson)). 

b. Consideration of PA 116 Farmland Agreement(s). 

(1) #20-10 | Fairfield Township. Commissioners reviewed an application for a 50-acre 

parcel (ID #FA0-123-3550-00) located in Section 23 (T8S-R3E) of the Township. Staff 
summarized his report and advised them to recommend approval with comments of 
the agreement (see the staff report). 

Comm. Bolton made a motion, seconded by Comm. Behnke, to concur with the staff 
advisement to recommend approval with comments of the PA 116 agreement to the 

Fairfield Township Board (see the staff report). The motion passed (Yes = 5 (Behnke, 
Bolton, Dersham, Nickel, and Witt); No = 0; Abstain = 0; Absent = 2 (Liedel and Tillot-
son)). 

(2) #20-11 | Madison Charter Township. Commissioners reviewed an application for a 

34-acre parcel (ID #MD0-128-3100-00) located in Section 28 (T7S-R3E) of the Town-
ship. Staff summarized his report and advised them to recommend approval with 
comments of the agreement (see the staff report). 

Comm. Bolton made a motion, seconded by Comm. Witt, to concur with the staff ad-
visement to recommend approval with comments of the PA 116 agreement to the 
Madison Charter Township Board (see the staff report). The motion passed (Yes = 5 

(Behnke, Bolton, Dersham, Nickel, and Witt); No = 0; Abstain = 0; Absent = 2 (Liedel 
and Tillotson)). 

c. Consideration of Master Plan(s). None. 

Item 6 Other Business. 

a. Old Business. None. 

  

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 4 



 
Lenawee County Planning Commission 
August 20, 2020, Meeting Minutes Page 3  
 

b. New Business | Agriculture and Other Land Use/Cover. 

Staff provided a land use/cover study of Lenawee County, conducted by the R2PC for eco-
nomic development purposes, which identifies areas containing Michigan’s best agricul-
tural land, agricultural land of national significance, and forests/woodlands. Comm. Bol-
ton asked that staff provide the study to the County Administrator’s Office for distribution 
to the County Board and posting on the County website. 

Item 7 Public Comment. None. 

Item 8 Commissioner Comment. None. 

Item 9 Adjournment. Staff returned control of the meeting to Secretary Dersham who adjourned it 
at 7:30 pm. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Grant E. Bauman, LCPC Recording Secretary 

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 5 



This page is intentionally blank. 

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 6 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #20-12 
 Applicant(s): Christopher A. Wyckoff 

13750 Berkey Highway 
Blissfield, MI 49228 

 Date: September 17, 2020 

 Local Government: Lenawee County for Ogden Township 

 Purpose: Enrollment application 

 Location: The subject properties (ID #OG0-131-4550-00) is located in Section 31 of the 
Township (T8S, R4E) (see Figure 1). 

 Description: The subject property has an area of approximately 21 acres, of which is 20 acres 
is cultivated for cash crops. The parcel contains no buildings. The average gross 
annual income is $400/acre, above the minimum $200/acre MDARD require-
ment. 

 Term: 90. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject property 
at the edge of an area recommended for ‘Agricultural’ uses (see Figure 2). 

 Staff Comments: The applicants should consider/address various the following errors/omissions 
included in the application: 

 Question #16g. Indicate that no (i.e., 0) buildings are located on the property. 

Staff Advisement: Based upon this analysis, staff advises the Lenawee County Planning Commis-
sion to recommend APPROVAL WITH COMMENTS of the PA 116 application to 
the Lenawee County Board of Commissioners, provided the applicant considers 
the comment/suggestion listed in the staff report. 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by the applicant/township. 

  

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 7 



Page 2 FA | #20-12 
 

Figure 1 
Location 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 2 
County Future Land Use 

 

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 8 



Page 3 FA | #20-12 
 

Figure 3 
USDA Aerial Photograph 

 
 

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 9 



<
t

OFFICIAL USE ONLYFARMLAND AND OPEN SPACE
PRESERVATION PROGRAM Local Governing Body:

Date Received M4(A ZL0 ZLO
^ Application for Farmland Agreement Application No:fififUCCmiBE

State:
Date Received̂
Application No:
Approved:

Part 361 of the NaturalResources and Environmental
Protection Act, 1994 Act 451 as amended, more
commonly known as PA 116.
Please print or type. Attach additionalsheets as
needed. Please read the Eligibility and Instructions
document before filling out this form.

Rejected

ALL APPLICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY LOCAL GOVERNING BODY
ON OR BEFORE NOVEMBER 1 IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE FOR THE CURRENTTAX YEAR

0 Cip-kcr- 5I. Personal Information:
1.Name(s) of Applicant:

k nitialFirstLast

(If more than two see #15)
Initial

Marital status of all individualmen listed on application, if more than one, indicate status after each name:
Married JE^Single

£Wkim jW
Street ' y °

FirstLast

2.Mailing Address:
Zip CodeCity State

3.Telephone Number.(Area Code) (S~j 7l ^ Cff _0
4. Alternative Telephone Number (cell, work, etc.): (Area Code)jk$2?f*X
5.E-mail address: -Plc3 CM bpU H A AVA I 1

\)
If. Property Location(Can be taken from the Deed/Land Contract)

6.County: / P'Kft &

n bT\
\) ' '

7.Township, City or Village:

7K . 4-21 Range No.. Town No8. Section No.
III. Legal Information:

9. Attach a clear copyof the deed, land contractor memorandum of land contract.(See #14)
10. Attach a clear copyof the most recent tax assessment or tax bill with complete tax description of property.
11. Is there a tax lien againstthe land described above? DYes [|jNo

If “Yes”, please explain circumstances: I __

i -

12.Does the applicant own the mineral rights? 0Yes No
If owned by the applicant, are the mineral rights leased? Yes J<] No
Indicate who owns or is leasing rights if other than the applicant: ; i
Name the types of mineral(s) involved:

13. Is land cited in the application subject to a lease agreement(other than formineral rights) permitting a use for
something other than agriculturalpurposes: C^ Yes |X]No If “Yes”, indicate to whom,for what purpose and the
number of acres involved: [ _

14. Is landbeing purchased under land contract QYes 0No: If “Yes”, indicate vendor (sellers):
Name:
Address: •

Zip CodeStateCity «

14a. Part 361 of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 Act 451 as amended, states that the
vendor (sellers) must agree to allow the land cited in the application to be enrolled in the program. Please have
the land contract sellers sign below,(All sellers must sign).

Street

Land Contract Vendor(s):I, the undersigned,understandand agree to permit the land cited in this application
into the Farmland and Open Space PreservationProgram.

Signature of Land Contract Vendor(s) (Seller)Date

rev. 12/2015

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 10 



Application for Farmland Agreement

15. If the applicant is one of the following, please check the appropriate box and complete the following information(if
the applicant is not one of the following-please leave blank):

2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in the land_ Limited Liability Company_ Trust

If applicable, list the following:Individual Names if more than 2 Persons; or President, Vice President, Secretary,
Treasurer;or Trustee(s);or Members;of Partners; or Estate Representative(s):

Page 2

_ Partnership
Association

Corporation
Estate

. Name: Title:

Name: Title:

Title:Name:

Title:Name:

(Additionalnames maybe attached on a separate sheet.)

IV. Land Eligibility Qualifications: Check one and fill out correct section(s)
This application is for:

a. 40 acres or more
'A b. 5 acres or more but less than 40 acres

c. a specialty farm

complete only Section 16 (a thru g);

*- complete only Sections 16 and 17; or

complete only Sections 16 and 18.
a. Type of agricultural enterprise (e.g. livestock,cash crops, fruit, etc):

<̂ g K
16.

b. Total number of acres on this farm'

c.Total number of acres being appliedfor (if differenphan above):
d. Acreage in cultivation: ryl \ s
e. Acreage in cleared, fenced, improved pasture, or harvested grassland: -
f. All. other acres (swamp, woods, etc.) /
g. Indicate any structures on the property:(If more than one building, indicate the number of buildings):

v
»

Tool Shed:Bam:
Grain Drying Facility:

.Milk House:

No. of Buildings Residence:
Grain Storage Facility:Silo:

PoultryHouse:_
Other: (Indicate)

Milking Parlor:

17. To qualify as agricultural land of 5 acres or more but less than 40 acres, the land must produce a minimum
average gross annual income of $200.00 per acre from the sale of agricultural products.

Please provide the average gross annual income per acre of cleared and tillable land during 2 of the last 3 years
immediately preceding this application from the sale of agricultural products (not from rental income):

$HOO' QOQ (per acre)= $$. tofal acres of tillable land" total income

18. To qualify as a specialty farm, the land must be designated by MDARD,be 15 acres or more in size, and
produce a gross annual income from an agriculturaluse of $2,000.00 or more. If a specialty farm, indicate
average gross annual income during 2 of the last 3 years immediately preceding application from the sale of
agricultural products: $ 1
Please note: specialty farm designation mayrequire an on-the-farm site visitby an MDARD staff person.

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 11 



t-
Applicationfor Farmland Agreement

19.What is the number of years you wish the agreement to run? (Minimum 10 years, maximum 90 years);
^

V. Signature(s):
* 20.The undersigneddeclare that this application, including any accompanying informational material,has been

examinedby them and to the best of their knowledge and belief is true and correct.

Page 3

, 90

'AL
(Signature of Applicant f t (Corporate Name,If Applicable)

(Co-owner, If Applicable) (Signature of Corporate Officer)

2 - - St ft
(Title)(Date)

ALL APPLICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY LOCAL GOVERNINGBODY
ON OR BEFORE NOVEMBER 1 IN ORDERTO BE EFFECTIVE FOR THE CURRENT TAX YEAR. I .

RESERVED FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT USE: CLERK PLEASECOMPLETE SECTIONS I & U

(Note:J-ocal Governing Bodyhas 45 days to take action)

^County Township QCity Village

I. Date Application Received:
Action by Local Governing Body: Jurisdiction:

This applicationis Q approved, rejected
(If rejected,please attach statementfrom Local GoverningBody indicating reason(s) for rejection.)
Clerk’s Signature:
Property Appraisal:$

Date of approval or rejection:

is the current fair market value of the real property in this application.

II. Piease verify the following:
Upon filing an application,clerk issues receipt to the landowner indicating date received.
Clerk notifies reviewingagencies by forwarding a copy of the applicationand attachments

If rejected,applicant is notified in writing within 10 days stating reason for rejection and the original application,
attachments,etc.are returned to the applicant. Applicant then has 30 days to appeal to State Agency.
If approved, applicant is notified and the original application, all supportive materials/attachments,and
letters of review/commentfrom reviewing agencies (if provided) are sent to:
MDARD-Farmland and Open Space Program, PO Box 30449, Lansing 48909

‘Please do not send multiple copies of applications and/or send additional attachments in separate
mailings without first contacting the Farmland Preservation office.

Before forwarding to State Agency,
FINAL APPLICATION SHOULD INCLUDE:

Piease verify the followingregarding Reviewing
Agencies (sending a copy to reviewing agencies is
required):
COPY SENT TO:

Countyor Regional Planning Commission
.Conservation District
Township (if countyhas zoning authority)
City (if land is within 3 miles of city boundary)

Village (if land is within 1 mile of village boundary)

V Copy of Deed or Land Contract (most recent
showing current ownership)

_V/Copyof most recent Tax Bill (must
inciude.tex description of property)

v Map of Farm
Copy of most recent appraisal record
Copy of letters from review agencies (if available)

Any other applicable documents

Questions? Please call Farmland Preservation at (517) 284-5663

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 12 



<•

Application for Farmland Agreement

Map of Farm with Structures and Natural Features:

Page 4

A. Show boundaryof land cited in application.(Grid below is designed to represent a 5280 ft2 (1 mile2) Section)
B. Show all buildings(house(s),barri(s),etc.); also label roads and other avenues of travel (i.e. utilityaccess,etc.).
C. Outline and designate the current uses of the property (crops, pasture, forest, swamp,etc.).
D. Clear copies of map(s) provided by USDA Farm Service Agency are acceptable,but please label any roads visible on

map, structures and their use, etc.
Note:Any residential structures housing persons not directly associated with the farm operation must be excluded
from the application.' Please indicate if a building falls in this categoryand provide the appropriate property
description for its exclusion. Unless the appropriate descriptionis included, your application cannot be processed.

County.
Township 0 jdQ-v

Section

|North

niijnii iuipiijilll|uity|jiWi|-mi[F:iil|mi|wu iiiljllH BTFjTnTjpTIJIIH jiti|iiiijmi]im|iitipii|— A.

3$

0/
(b

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 13 



004130m WARRANTY DEED 970 «227m LIBERtlm That Goldie M. Rynd a/k/a Golda M. Rynd, a
Ohio, conveys and warrants to. Chris

of 13750 Berkey Hwy., Blissfield, Michigan, the
following described premises situated in the Township of Ogden, County of

The West part of the West % of the

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

single woman , of 217 S. Adrian, Lyons
Wyckoff , a single man

i 9mf: 9

1 Lenawee, and State of Michigan, ' to-wit:
Southeast quarter of Section 31, Town 8 South, Range 4 East.imm

1 The above legal description was taken from a Commitment for Title Insurance
Number T2306-F issued by the Chicago Title Insurance Company through the
Southern Metropolitan Title Company of Adrian, Michigan.llI

mm
For the f u l l consideration of Thirty-four thousand dollars ( $34,000).MmM
Subject to easements and restrictions of record.

Dated this day of April , 1984.&

Witnesses: Signed and Sealed:jsr
r:&.

i Hazel g/ta
t

Goldie M. Rynd
': ;h

LENAWEE VotWii
TREASURER'SOFFICE ) 9»

I herebycertify thataccordin?toourrecords,all taxesreturned to
this office are paid for five years preceding the date of this
inajr ument.ThiR doeapot includetaxesIn theprocessorcollection

.cAi

<iiu Jtm.MjcO
Duane L. Dunbar3"? JUN 2 7 J9fl4i-.t

\J H
ji STATE OF MICHIGAN /

COUNTYTREASURERa- / ss. L3A3T’ax IVrtlficale No.
COUNTY OF LENAWEE /

AprilThe foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day 0f
1984.m

i
K^barDuane Iynnmmll

£

< 3 >- Notary Public

Lenawee County, Michigan
My commission expires: 8/20/85

S£
UJ

it

Q
UJ

o* 3 £
UJ u_

M o om io v cro > UJ
U1 Sf-a

•Sf ez
1 .. «> .-rRE .U EtTATF f -Z tVllCHiGAN)^T8AMSf£RTAX £

ZZ3
CDi «1 LiJ

S3r. cn ZZ2§11
5E sraw fr05 Dept , of

Taxation
s 3 7. 4 0 1JUN 27*84M1 -jir*» 0.IC5’?S ...

1ss
IiS3 GREGOR* W. GROVER

ATTORNEY AT lAW
OHIO & MICHIGAN

tS7 w.MAIN STREET
MORENO. MICHIGAN

49298
«317) 4SB-73S1

Isk
1I Prepared by Gregory W. Grover. Attorney at Law ( P28703).
g

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 14 



OFFICIAL TAX STATEMENT
Summer Tax Bill _ _

Lenawee County Treasurer
Marilyn J Woods
301 N Main St Ofd Courthouse
Adrian, Ml 49221-2714
TEMP-RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT. THANK YOU.
THIS TAX IS PAYABLE JULY 1, 2020 THRU SEPT. 14, 2020

After 09/14/2020, additional interest and fees apply.TAXPAYER NOTE: Are your name and mailing address correct?
If not, please make corrections below. Thank you. 2020 Summer Tax for Property Number: OG0-131-4550-00

Property Addr:
3693 E YANKEE RD

Tax for Prop#:

Make Check Payable To; Lenawee County Treasurer

OGO 131 4550 00

WYCKOFF, CHRIS
13750 BERKSY HWY
BLISSFIELD, MI 49228-9742 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $252.15

O O O O 1

Please detach along perforation. Keep bottom portion for your records.

OGDEN TOWNSHIP 2020 SUMMER TAX BILL
M E S S-A GE —TO — T A X P A Y E R —

DEFERMENT FORMS MUST BE FILED AT THE COUNTY
TREASURER’S OFFICE BEFORE SEPT. 14. INTEREST OF
1% PER MONTH OR FRACTION OF A MONTH ADDED •

AFTER SEPT 14. ADDITIONAL 3% PENALTY AFTER FEB 14
THRU FEB 28. IF YOU WOULD LIKE A RECEIPT ENCLOSE
A SELF-ADDRESSED-STAMPED ENVELOPE. PHONE NO.
517-264-4554. PARTIAL PAYMENTS ARE ACCEPTED. *

1 P A Y M E N T I N F O R M A T I O N _ _
This tax is payable 7/1/2020 thru 9/14/2020

Pay by mail to: LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER
MARILYN J WOODS
301 N MAIN ST OLD COURTHOUSE
ADRIAN, Ml 49221-2714

FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE THERE IS A DROPBOX IN THE
ANNEX PARKING LOT BY THE GENERATOR LOCATED AT“

113 W FRONT ST, ADRIAN
T A X D E T A I L

21,901 ' Class: ioi
62,900
62,900

Taxable Value:
State Equalized Value:

Assessed Value:
P.R.E.%: 100

P R O P E R T Y I N F O R M A T I O N
Property Assessed To:

WYCKOFF, CHRIS
13750 BERKEY HWY
BLISSFIELD, MI 49228 Taxes are based upon Taxable Value.

1 mill equals $1.00 per $1,000 of Taxable Value.
Amounts with no mlllage are either Special

Assessments or other charges added to this bill.School: • 46130 SAND CREEK

Property #:

Property Addr:3693 E YANKEE RD
Legal Description:
’

W 20 ACRES OF SE 1/4 SEC 31 .

OGO-l31-4550-00 AMOUNT

131.40
118.26

MILLAGE

6.00000
, 5.40000

DESCRIPTION
STATE ED
COUNTY OPER

O P E R A T I N G F I S C A L Y E A R S
The taxes on bill will be used for governmental

operations for the following fiscal year(s):
JANUARY 1 - DECEMBER 31' -

* JULY 1 - JUNE 30
JULY 1 - JUNE 30
OCTOBER 1 - SEPTEMBER 30

Does NOT affect when the tax is due or its amount.

$249.66

$2.49

$252.15

Total Tax:County:
Twn/Cty:
School:
State:

Administration Fee:

Total Amount Due:

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 15 



This page is intentionally blank. 

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 16 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

Master Plan Report | #20-01 

 To: County Planning Commissioners 
 From: Grant E. Bauman 
 Date: September 11, 2020 

 Proposal: Proposed 2019 edition of the Woodstock Master Plan 

Purpose 
Section 41 (3) of the Michigan Planning Enabling Act (PA 33 of 2008) states that “if the county planning 
commission . . . that receives a copy of a proposed [municipal] master plan . . . submits comments, the 
comments shall include, but need not be limited to, both of the following, as applicable: 

(a) A statement whether the county planning commission . . . considers the proposed master plan to be 
inconsistent with the master plan of any municipality or region described in subsection (2). . . . 

(b) If the county has a county master plan, a statement whether the county planning commission consid-
ers the proposed master plan to be inconsistent with the county master plan”(MCL 125.3841(3)). 

Staff Analysis 

Is the proposed master plan inconsistent with the master plan of any adjacent municipality? 

Seven townships (in three counties) surround Woodstock Township and two villages are partially located 
in the municipality. The comparison of their proposed land use patterns with Woodstock Township’s fu-
ture land use (FLU) map are discussed along the cardinal points of the compass: 

 North.  The Village of Cement City Master Plan proposes residential uses along Jackson Street (i.e., 

the Vicary/Taylor Road corridor) but recommends agricultural uses along most of its eastern and 
western borders; the plan also proposes residential uses near Goose Lake. Woodstock’s proposed 
FLU map does not identify the boundaries of Cement City, and proposes commercial uses along 
Taylor Road in the general vicinity. The Columbia Township Master Plan recommends a mix of 
low- and medium-density residential uses along much of the common border. 

 East.  The Cambridge Township Master Plan recognizes the presence of the Michigan International 

Speedway (MIS) and related uses along Brooklyn Highway and the Columbia Township Master 
Plan proposes commercial uses along the corridor; Woodstock’s proposed FLU map also recom-
mends commercial uses along that corridor (south to US-12). Cambridge’s plan proposes public 
and semi-public uses immediately south of MIS and then agriculture. The Rome Township Master 
Plan proposes commercial uses along US-223, with an adjacent low-density residential area; 
Woodstock’s proposed FLU map also proposes commercial uses along that corridor. 

 South.  The Rollin Township Master Plan recognizes the presence medium-density residential uses 

near Devils Lake, the Village of Addison to the west, and proposes agricultural uses along most of 
the common border; Woodstock’s proposed FLU map also recognizes residential development on 
the shoreline of Devils Lake, but fails to recognize the boundaries of Addison. The Village of Addi-
son Master Plan recommends agricultural uses along most of its northern border, commercial 
uses near US-127, and a mix of public and semi-public uses and recreation and open space in its 

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 17 



Page 2 Proposed 2019 edition of the Woodstock Township Master Plan 
 

northeastern corner. The Wheatland Township Master Plan proposes medium-density develop-
ment in its northeastern corner. 

 West.  The Somerset Township Master Plan proposes agricultural uses for the common boundary, 

south of the US-12 corridor, and low-density residential uses to the north. The Columbia Township 
Master Plan recommends mixed uses along US-127 while the Liberty Township Master Plan pro-
poses agricultural uses along that corridor; Woodstock’s proposed FLU map recommends indus-
trial uses in its northwestern corner. 

Although Woodstock’s proposed FLUP map generally compliments the master plans of surrounding town-
ships, it does not recognize the existence of the villages of Addison and Cement City or their land uses. 

Is the proposed master plan inconsistent with Lenawee County’s master plan? 

The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan includes much of the township in it open space devel-
opment/recreation area, but recommends low-intensity and intensive development in and near the vil-
lages of Addison and Cement City. Woodstock’s proposed FLU map generally conforms to this mix of uses. 

Other staff concerns 

LCPC staff also points out the following concerns: 

 Woodstock’s proposed FLU map recommends linear commercial development along US-12 
throughout the Township without any breaks. It is unlikely that the Township will attract sufficient 
commercial investment to fill this area as planned. Rather, sporadic/intermittent commercial de-
velopment will continue to occur along the corridor. According, staff advises the Township to 
identify segments along US-12 in which it wishes encourage commercial development, preserving 
open space along this well-traveled roadway. 

 Staff is concerned that Woodstock Township did not follow the municipal master plan adoption 
process mandated in Article III of the Michigan Planning Enabling Act. 

Staff Recommendation 
Based upon the above analysis, staff advises the Lenawee County Planning Commission (LCPC) to state 
that, in its opinion, the future land use map contained in the proposed edition of the Woodstock Township 
Master Plan is: 

 generally consistent with the Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan,  

 generally compliments the master plans of adjacent townships, 

 ignores the villages of Addison and Cement City, and 

 proposes excess commercial development along US-12. 

  

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 18 



Page 3 Proposed 2019 edition of the Woodstock Township Master Plan 
 

Map 1 
Woodstock Township Proposed Future Land Use Map 

 

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 19 



Page 4 Proposed 2019 edition of the Woodstock Township Master Plan 
 

Map 2 
Village of Cement City Proposed Future Land Use Map 

 

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 20 



Page 5 Proposed 2019 edition of the Woodstock Township Master Plan 
 

Map 3 
Columbia Township Future Land Use Map 

 

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 21 



Page 6 Proposed 2019 edition of the Woodstock Township Master Plan 
 

Map 4 
Cambridge Township Future Land Use Map 

 

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 22 



Page 7 Proposed 2019 edition of the Woodstock Township Master Plan 
 

Map 5 
Rome Township Future Land Use Map 

 

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 23 



Page 8 Proposed 2019 edition of the Woodstock Township Master Plan 
 

Map 6 
Rollin Township Future Land Use Map 

 

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 24 



Page 9 Proposed 2019 edition of the Woodstock Township Master Plan 
 

Map 7 
Village of Addison Future Land Use Map 

 

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 25 



Page 10 Proposed 2019 edition of the Woodstock Township Master Plan 
 

Map 8 
Wheatland Township Future Land Use Map 

 

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 26 



Page 11 Proposed 2019 edition of the Woodstock Township Master Plan 
 

Map 9 
Somerset Township Future Land Use Map 

 

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 27 



Page 12 Proposed 2019 edition of the Woodstock Township Master Plan 
 

Map 10 
Liberty Township Future Land Use Map 

 

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 28 



Page 13 Proposed 2019 edition of the Woodstock Township Master Plan 
 

Map 11 
Lenawee County Future Land Use Map 

 

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 29 



This page is intentionally blank. 

09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 30 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 31 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 32 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 33 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 34 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 35 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 36 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 37 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 38 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 39 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 40 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 41 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 42 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 43 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 44 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 45 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 46 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 47 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 48 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 49 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 50 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 51 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 52 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 53 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 54 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 55 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 56 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 57 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 58 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 59 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 60 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 61 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 62 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 63 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 64 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 65 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 66 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 67 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 68 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 69 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 70 



09/17/2020 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 71 


